
 
PCCS Board of Director’s Meeting 

 AGENDA 
Tuesday, January 22, 2019 7:00 PM 

Vicky Ranney Environmental Library 
1571 Jones Point Road 
Grayslake, IL 60030 

_________________________________________________________________ 
 
Call to Order /Pledge of Allegiance President  
 

Motion to Approve the Agenda 
 

Mission Moment:  Winter Sing 
 

Recognition and Appreciation: Jessica Loustaunau 
 
Discussion Agenda     

2. Board Goals  
3. Resolution for Renewal of LFBT Line of Credit 
4. Charter Renewal Update 
5. Lottery Open Houses 

 

Public Comment      10 Minutes 
  
Consent Agenda 

6. Leadership Team Reports 
7. November Financial Statements 
8. Motion to Approve Open Session Minutes of Previous Board and Committee Meetings  

 Board: Nov 27, 2018 
 Nominating: Sept 8, Parent Election: Nov 26 

9. Motion to Accept Reports on Consent Agenda 
 

Closed Session: 
 

Discussion related to 5ILCS 120/2(c) 21-Discussion of minutes of meetings lawfully closed under this Act, 
whether for purposes of approval by the body of the minutes or semi-annual review of the minutes mandated 
by Section 2.06 

10. Review Closed Session Minutes from Previous Board Meetings 
 

Discussion Related to 5ILCS 120/2(c)(11) Litigation, when an action against, affecting, or on behalf of the 
public body has been filed and is pending before a court or administrative tribunal, or when the 
public body finds that an action is probable or imminent, in which case the basis for the finding shall be 
recorded and entered into the minutes of the closed meeting. 

11. Legal Bills 
12. Pending Litigation Update 

 

Discussions related to 5ILCS 120/2(c)(5) -The purchase or lease of real property for the use of the public 
body, including meetings held for the purpose of discussing whether a parcel should be acquired.  

13. Item B Status 
        

Action Agenda -Part II 
  3A – Approve Resolution for Renewal of LFBT Line of Credit 
 11A – Approve Closed Session Minutes of Previous Board Meetings 

  12A – Approve Legal Bills  
  

 New Business:  
 
Adjourn 
 

A copy of the board documents for this meeting is available for viewing on the school web site. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Thank you for attending the meeting of the PCCS Board of Education. You are asked to limit your remarks to the Public Comment
opportunities to fewer than four minutes. As a reminder, individual Board members do not respond to public comment.  
 
For questions or comments, please e-mail the Board at board@pccharterschool.org.  
 
The PCCS Board of Directors:  
Nell Anen(VP) Marcelo Chiodi  Stacy White (Treas)  
Dan Fedor Ed Jamison (Pres)  Abe Janis (Sec)    
Nick Kotzamanis Devon Mann  Sue Ross   



Discussion Agenda 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF  
PRAIRIE CROSSING CHARTER SCHOOL 

 
 

WHEREAS Prairie Crossing Charter School, is an Illinois not for profit corporation (PCCS”) will 
re-new the revolving line of credit in an amount not to exceed $500,000 with Lake Forest Bank and 
Trust from February 1, 2019  through maturity January 31, 2020.  

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Board authorize the Executive Director to enter 
into this agreement.  

 
 
 
 BOARD OF DIRECTORS: 
 

 
          

Ed Jamison - President     Devon Mann                Sue Ross 
 
 
Nell Anen- Vice President      Marcelo Chiodi                 Jim Mertz 
 
 
Stacy White - Treasurer    Nick Kotzamanis   
 
 
Abe Janis - Secretary    Dan Fedor 
 
 
 
Being a Majority of the Members of the Board of Directors of the School  
 
 
Approved:  Date: January 22, 2019  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

- 1 - 
 



ILLINOIS STATE CHARTER SCHOOL COMMISSION 
  

 

NOTICE OF RESCHEDULED 
COMMISSION MEETING 

 

 

 

The Illinois State Charter School Commission will 
convene its rescheduled meeting on  

Thursday, January 24, 2019 from 3PM – 6PM 
at Michael A. Bilandic Building  

160 North LaSalle Street Chicago, Illinois 60601 5th Floor Auditorium 
 

 

This is a public meeting. Individuals seeking to speak are 
encouraged to register to speak prior to the start time. 

Registration for speakers will open at 2 pm. 
 

 

For more information, please send direct inquiry to 
State.Charter.Commission@illinois.gov or contact (312) 814-1258 

mailto:State.Charter.Commission@illinois.gov


 

 

Consent Agenda 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

Director’s Report 

 
Considering Human Capital 
 

People are essential. The statement sounds painfully obvious. Yet, I’m continually amazed at 
how often the pivotal role people play in various game changing initiatives is overlooked, 
particularly in the education realm. Rarely during discussions for a new undertaking have my 
colleagues and I been earnestly questioned about our qualifications or perspectives. Generating 
the idea is often equated with the capability to execute it and execute it well. Recognizing 
professional potential can be difficult, but not impossible.  

Proposed initiatives can be described in writing, their logic and validity more easily assessed. 
Averting failure is pursued through developing rigorous models and defined expectations that 
detail what might foment change. I’ve seen very few such models that consider professional 
competence, leadership potential, the ability to innovate, remain resilient and figure it out.  

We don’t need to believe less in new ideas, but rather, more in the right people. The world will 
shift more quickly, and for the better. 

Self -Reflections 
 

It was New Year’s Eve, I should’ve  been working. Instead, I’m was looking out the window, 
capturing a glimpse of the surrounding land, the buildings, the prairie and the thick bank of 
view-obscuring clouds. Last year had several notable experiences, including a few profound and 
unexpected losses.  
 
On the verge of this new year, I sat silently and watched the hawk rising just above the cloud line 
and it made me wonder of my own relative equilibrium. The largely manufactured urgency of 
demands and deadlines can be addictively seductive. So many tasks await my return, offering a 
sense of agency and importance. It is a largely meaningful stream, these daily demands and 
vocational pursuits. Getting stuff done is important and fulfilling, but so is shifting modes, the 
doing of not doing.  

What stands out from 2018 isn’t the continuity of work, fulfilling as it was, but the moments of 
discontinuity, large and small, self-initiated and not. Success is perhaps as much in the detours 
as the details. I want to get better at resisting the bulwark of potential guilt and anxiety 
associated with these seeming deflections. Rarely have I regretted whatever edification they’ve 
provided. In retrospect, just the opposite is true: they are what stands out and has often 
informed and enhanced everything else.  
 
Over this New Year’s first month, reflection will determine if the course is right for speeding up 
or slowing down. Momentum will be guided by faith, trust and love. Soul searching through my 
internal tanks will determine if I have enough fuel…a  2/3rds  tank only gets you part way there.   

 

Yesterday's just a memory, 
Tomorrow is never what it's supposed to be… 

                                   Bob Dylan 
Sustainably, 
 

 

Geoff Deigan 
Executive Director 



Prairie Crossing Charter School 

Business Managers Report 

January 22, 2019 

 

 
 

 

 Grant expenditures submitted for reimbursement: 
 

o IDEA Grant Q2 2019 - submitted 01/15/2019 
o IDEA Preschool Grant Q2 2019 – submitted 01/15/2019 
o Title I Grant Q1 2019 – submitted 01/15/2019 
o Title II Grant Q1 2019 – submitted 01/15/2019 
o Title IV Grant Q1 2019 – submitted 01/15/2019 

 

 IDEA grant Excess Cost worksheet due 1/31/2019 was submitted and accepted to ISBE 
on 12/19/2018 
 

 SAM account registration was renewed 12/21/2018 
 

 1099’s were prepared and sent to vendors on January 15, 2019 
 

 2018 W-2’s have been prepared by ADP and were disbursed to active employees with 
on January 10th.   2018 W-2’s for terminated employees were mailed on January 10th to 
the last known address. 
 
 
 

Respectfully submitted, 

Kim Disalvo 













































 
PCCS Board of Directors Meeting 
DRAFT OPEN SESSION MINUTES 

 
Tuesday, November 27, 2018 7:00 pm  
Vicky Ranney Environmental Library 

1571 Jones Point Road  
Grayslake, IL 60030 

 
Board Members Present: Absent: Staff: 
Ed Jamison, President  N/A  Geoff Deigan, Executive Director 
Nell Anen, Vice President    Tony Zamiar, Dean of Students 
Nick Kotzamanis, Treasurer   Katherine Mui, Teacher 
Sue Ross      Robb Freeman, Teacher 
Devon Mann     Christine Jefferey, Teacher 
Stacey White     Kimberly Bonczkowski, Teacher  
Marcelo Chiodi     Heather Jackson, Teacher 
Dan Fedor 
Abe Janis, Secretary 
 
Call to Order  Mr. Jamison, 7:03pm 
 
Pledge of Allegiance 
 
Motion to Approve the Agenda 
 Motion by Ms. Ross, seconded by Mr. Kotzamanis. On a voice vote, all “ayes” 
 
Oath/Paperwork Action Agenda – Part I  

1A.   Approve Parent-Elect Board Member  
Motion by Mrs. White, seconded by Mr. Fedor. On a roll call vote, all “yes” 

 
Recognition and Appreciation: Welcome Parent Elect Board Member –  

The Board and Staff welcome Mr. James Mertz, Parent Elect Board Member 
 
Mission Moment: A Day in the life at PCCS   

Presented by teachers Ms. Mui, Mr. Freeman, Mrs. Jefferey, Mrs. Jackson & Ms. 
Bonczkowski. Mr. Fedor inquired about communication needs and software that 
would be of benefit  

 
 



Discussion Agenda  
 

2. Board Goals  
Mr. Jamison reviewed proposed goals 
a) Formation of legislative task force with staff involvement 
b) Identification of grant funding opportunities  
c) Identification of speaker panel 
d) Decision/problem solving/brainstorming support of Executive Director ad hoc or as 
agenda item 
e) Leverage of board member networks to support PCCS and mission 
 

3. Board Committee Structure/Appointments  
Finance: Mr. Kotzamanis (Chair), Mr. White, Mr. Chiodi 
Governance: Mr. Chiodi (Chair), Ms. Anen, Mr. Jamison 
Academic Excellence: Mr. Kotzamanis (Chair), Ms. Mann, Mr. Janis 
Election: Recommendation to combine two committees into single committee; will 
include 2 members of PSO    

 
4. Charter Renewal Update 

Illinois State Charter School Commission (ISBE) is reconvening at 3 p.m. on Tuesday, 
December 8, 201818 to vote on charter renewal. 
 

5. December Committee & Board Meeting Schedules  
Next BOD meeting is tentative, hold December 18th  
Next Governance and Finance Committee meetings TBD 

 
Public Comment  
 N/A 
 
Consent Agenda  
 

6. Leadership Team Reports  
No questions 
 

7. Financial Statements  
No questions 
 

8. Motion to Approve Open Session Minutes of Previous Board and Committee 
Meetings  
Motion by Mr. Chiodi to accept Open Session Minutes from September 25, 2018 (as 
amended), Open Session Minutes from October 23, 2018 & Finance Committee Minutes 
from October 18, 2018, seconded by Ms. Ross. On a voice vote, all “ayes” 
 

9. Motion to Accept Reports on Consent Agenda  
Motion by Mr. White, seconded by Mr. Kotzamanis. On a voice vote, all “ayes” 

 
Closed Session:  

Discussion related to 5ILCS 120/2(c) 21-Discussion of minutes of meetings lawfully 
closed under this Act, whether for purposes of approval by the body of the minutes or 
semi-annual review of the minutes mandated by Section 2.06  

10. Review Closed Session Minutes from Previous Board Meetings  



 
Discussion Related to 5ILCS 120/2(c)(11) Litigation, when an action against, affecting, 
or on behalf of the particular public body has been filed and is pending before a court 
or administrative tribunal, or when the public body finds that an action is probable or 
imminent, in which case the basis for the finding shall be recorded and entered into the 
minutes of the closed meeting.  

 
11. Legal Bills  
12. Pending Litigation Update  

 
Discussions related to 5ILCS 120/2(c)(5) -The purchase or lease of real property for the 
use of the public body, including meetings held for the purpose of discussing whether a 
parcel should be acquired.  
 

13. Item B Status  
 

Motion to enter Closed Session by Mr. Chiodi, seconded by Ms. Anen. On a roll call, all 
“yes”  
 
Closed Session entered at 8:32pm 
 
Closed session adjourned at 9:37pm  

 
Action Agenda -Part II  
 

10A – Approve Closed Session Minutes of Previous Board Meetings  
Motion by Mr. Fedor, seconded by Mr. Kotzamanis. On a voice vote, all “ayes” 
 
11A – Approve Legal Bills for $ 6,313.10  
Motion by Mr. White, seconded by Mr. Fedor. On a roll call, all “yes” 

 
New Business:  

Board Member Orientation in January to be coordinated by Ms. Anen & Mr. Chiodi 
 
Adjourn  
 Motion by Ms. Ross, seconded by Mr. Mertz. On a voice vote, all “ayes”.  
  

Meeting adjourned at 9:40pm 
 
 
Respectfully Submitted, 
 
Abe Janis, Secretary 



 

 
Nominating Committee 

Meeting Minutes 
Thursday, September 6, 2018 @ 3:30 pm 
Kennicott Building – Teachers’ Lounge 

1531 Jones Point Road 
Grayslake, IL 60030 

 
 
Call to Order 3:33 Brian Conlon, Committee Chair 
Members Attending: Mr. Conlon, Mrs. Dybas, Mrs. Siegel, Mrs. Bendorovich 
Other Attending: Mrs. Anen, Mr. Deigan 

 
Discussion Agenda 

  1. Receive and review applications to be certified for Board Appointment 
5 candidate applications were reviewed for completeness and compliance for the process. All were 
in compliance. Brian Conlon took the applications and will scan them  for Board Distribution at 
the next regularly scheduled Board Meeting 

 
 Public Comment 5 Minutes 

No public comment. 
 

Action Agenda 
1A – Certify Candidates for Board Appointment 

Motion to approve certifying candidate applications and present to the Board of Directors 
made by Mrs. Siegal, seconded by Mrs. Bendorovich. Motion passed on voice vote. 

 
New Business – Future Agenda Items 10 Minutes 

No new business 
 

Adjourn 4:26PM 
Motion to adjourn made by Mrs. Dybas, seconded by Mrs. Bendorovich. Motion passed on 
voice vote. 

 
 
 

Thank you for attending the meeting of the PCCS Board of Education. Individual board members do not respond to public 
comment, nor does the board at its business meeting engage in discussion with the public. 

 
For questions or comments, please e-mail the Board at board@pccharterschool.org. Board e-mails are received and 
responded to by the Board President as soon as possible, usually within a week 
 
The PCCS Board of Directors: 
President: Ed Jamison Vice President:  Nick Kotzamanis Treasurer: Brian Conlon 
Secretary: Abe Janis Angela Lewis Devon Mann 
Dan Fedor Sue Ross Marcelo Chiodi 
Nell Anen 

 
Nominating Committee Members: 
Brian Conlon, Chair 
Janette Siegel 

Heather Bendorovich
 

Dil Dybas 

 




